Gutschow, Taylor

From: Pecko, Matthew <Matthew.Pecko@MyFWC.com>
Sent: Monday, May 29, 2023 9:33 PM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: Proper records

Attachments: CamScanner 05-28-2023 22.39.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

Hello, I am a BTO and last night | ran the Intoxilyzer 8000 at the Martin County Jail. | accidentally typed the subjects
name in for my name. | put a line through it, initialed it and wrote my name. That is what will be submitted in the case
packet. It was a refusal but wanted to let you know. If you have any questions or need anything from me let me know.

Respectfully,
Officer Matthew Pecko
561-254-2844

Get Outlook for iOS
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

ALCOHOL TESTING PROGRAM
BREATH ALCOHOL TEST AFFIDAVIT

Instrument Type: Intoxilyzer 8000
Instrument Registered To: MARTIN COUNTY SO
Instrument Serial Number: 80-006170 Software: 8100.27
Date of Test: 05/28/2023
Date of Last Agency Inspection: 05/04/2023

Observation Period Began: 20:13
Subject’s Name: JESSE E KAUTZ DOB: 08/19/1980  Sex: M

The subject was observed for at least twenty-minutes prior to the administration of the breath
test to ensure that the subject did not take anything orally and did not regurgitate.

Results: Test g/210L Time
Diagnostics Check OK 20:33
Air Blank 0.000 20:34
Control Test 0.080 20:34
Air Blank 0.000 20:35
Subject Sample #1 REF* 20:35
Air Blank 0.000 20:35
Control Test 0.081 20:36
Air Blank 0.000 20:36
Diagnostics Check OK 20:36

*Subject Test Refused

Cylinder Lot: 11821080A3
Exp: 06/05/2023

State of Florida, County of mﬂ C+}V\ ¢

e me the undersigned authority, who (ZS) is personally known to me or
as identification, and who after being placed under oath,

Personally appeared befor
(__) produced
states:

/nq#Aew Fecto ;

, hold a valid Breath Test Operator permit issued by the Florida
T administered the above breath test to the subject named above in
Florida Administrative Code, and this form is a true and accurate

I orssE—B—FAURE-, 4

2
Department ‘of Law Enforcement,
accordance with Chapter 11D-8,

report of that breath test.
Breath Test Operator: W//ﬂ‘{7 Date: S( 38 Zo’)—s

Signature

the
Sworn to (or affirmed) before me this Z/Y day of = Z{Z)Z S

/ Elisha Cernut®

Printed Name of Notary Public-State of Florida

Signature of Notary Public-State of Florida

Note: Pursuant to section 117.10, Florida Statutes, law enforcement officers, correctional officers, traffic
accident investigation officers and traffic infraction enforcement officers are notaries public when engaged
in the performance of official duties. In accordance with section 316.1934(5), F.S., this completed form is

admissible without further authentication and is presumptive proof of the results herein. To be used in
accordance with Section 316.1934(5), F.S., and in administrative proceedings pursuant to 322.2615, F.S.
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